
 

 

 
                                                                                                  
 

 

 

 

 

 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION 

(PZHAC) WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 

AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 

MONDAY DECEMBER 5, 2022, AT 2:30 P.M. 

AGENDA 

 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 

3.   CHANGES / APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

4.   PUBLIC INPUT 

The public is invited to address the commission regarding items listed on the agenda as allowed by 

the chair.  You can also email your comments to clerktreasurer@mesillanm.gov at least twenty-four 

(24) hours prior to the meeting.   

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the Consent Agenda, indicated by an asterisk (*), will be voted on with one motion 

unless a commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 

a. *PZHAC MINUTES: November 21, 2022, Regular Meeting Minutes 

6. INFORMATION FOR ADMINISTRATIVE APPOVALS 

a. PZHAC Case #061491 – 2615 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Emily Coss to repaint exterior 
walls same color as existing. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

7. NEW BUSINESS 

a. PZHAC Case #061492 – 2869 Calle del Sur HSEG, submitted by Micaela Cadena to install an 
additional 9 solar system modules on the roof of the house. PZHAC previously approved 9 
modules on 11/21/22 – Case #061484. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 

b. PZHAC Case #061493 – 2500 Calle de Colon, submitted by Maria Araios, on SE side of 
property to remove dead tree, remove chain link fence, place culvert in ditch, and lay 4” base 
course on existing material (24’ wide x 50’ length on). Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

c. PZHAC Case #061494 – 2970 Camino Castillo, submitted by Dino & Leslie Cervantes for a full 
house renovation/additions. Zoned: Single Family Residential (R-1) 

 

8. COMMISSIONERS / STAFF COMMENTS 

9. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at 
524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
Posted on 12/2/2022 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public Safety Building - 2670 Calle de 
Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristraman - 2531 
Avenida de Mesilla, and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

mailto:clerktreasurer@mesillanm.gov


 

PZHAC Regular Minutes November 21, 2022 

Page 1 of 6 

 

 1 
 2 
 3 
 4 
 5 
 6 
 7 

 8 
 9 
 10 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND  11 
HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC)  12 

MONDAY NOVEMBER 21, 2022, 2:30 PM 13 
 14 

MINUTES 15 
 16 
1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 17 
 18 

Chairperson Yolanda Lucero led the Pledge of Allegiance. 19 
 20 

2. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 21 
 22 

Mayor Nora L. Barraza took roll call. 23 
 24 
Chairperson Lucero - Present 25 
Commissioner Jones – Present 26 
Commissioner Nevarez – Not Present 27 
Commissioner Salas - Not Present 28 
Commissioner Walkinshaw - Present      29 
 30 
Mayor Barraza declared a quorum. 31 
 32 

3. CHANGES / APPROVAL OF AGENDA 33 
 34 

Commissioner Walkinshaw inquired about the three minutes limit for public input being removed 35 
from the agenda. He would like it added back. Chairperson Lucero commented that it is up to the 36 
chair on whether it’s 2 or 3 minutes according to legal advice. Clerk-Treasurer Rani Bush 37 
commented that legal advice was given that it is the chair who decides on public input and how it 38 
is conducted.  The agenda was changed to reflect this. 39 
 40 
Chairperson Lucero then stated that today she would only be accepting input about cases that are 41 
on the agenda. 42 
 43 
Commissioner Walkinshaw added that he remembered that public input has always been about 44 
projects that were not on the agenda. Chairperson Lucero stated that they have never accepted 45 
anything but input about what’s on the agenda.   46 
 47 
Questions were raised about where the room full of people could make their input.  Chairperson 48 
Lucero suggested at the next board of trustees meeting.  Clerk-Treasurer Bush commented that 49 
the next trustee meeting would be on Monday, November 28 at 6:00 pm in the same room. 50 
 51 
It was also suggested by Mr. Taylor that letters or email could be sent to the Board of Trustees.  52 
 53 



 

PZHAC Regular Minutes November 21, 2022 

Page 2 of 6 

 

Russell Hernandez, resident, asked to get back to the rules of order for the meeting. The agenda 54 
hasn’t been approved yet.  55 

 56 
Motion to approve the agenda as is was made by Commissioner Jones and seconded by 57 
Chairperson Lucero.   58 
 59 
Roll Call Vote: 60 
Commissioner Jones - Yes 61 
Commissioner Walkinshaw - No 62 
Chairperson Lucero - Yes 63 
 64 
Motion passes. 65 

 66 
4. PUBLIC INPUT 67 
 68 

A question was raised the cases on the agenda being private property in Mesilla and therefore 69 
affected by the cell tower. Chairperson Lucero commented that this issue is not on the agenda. If 70 
anyone from the cases have a concern about the cell tower, they can speak when their case comes 71 
up.  72 
 73 

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 74 

1. *PZHAC MINUTES: October 17, 2022, Regular Meeting Minutes 75 

2. *PZHAC MINUTES: November 7, 2022, Regular Meeting Minutes 76 
 77 

Motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Commissioner Walkinshaw and 78 
seconded by Commissioner Jones.   79 
 80 
Roll Call Vote: 81 
Chairperson Lucero - Yes  82 
Commissioner Jones - Yes 83 
Commissioner Walkinshaw - Yes 84 

 85 
Motion passes. 86 

 87 

6. INFORMATION FOR ADMINISTRATIVE APPOVALS 88 
 89 

Mayor Barraza explained the two below cases that were administratively approved. 90 
 91 
1. PZHAC Case #061482 – 2225 Calle de Colon submitted by Carlos Martinez to upgrade 92 

electric service. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 93 

2. PZHAC Case #061488 – 2532 Calle de Curra, Apt 4 & 5 submitted by Anthony Lucero to 94 
repair stucco cracks and paint (no change in texture or color, repairs to match what is existing). 95 
Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 96 

 97 
7. NEW BUSINESS 98 

a. PZHAC Case #061469 – 2691 Calle de Principal submitted by Joseph Foster to rebuild/replace 99 
rotting windows and door, build parapets to mask uneven roof line and roof equipment, 100 
construction of pergola and a front entrance gate in existing wall (Phase 1). ZONED: 101 
Historical Residential (HR) 102 

 103 
Staff presented facts of the case.   104 



 

PZHAC Regular Minutes November 21, 2022 

Page 3 of 6 

 

 105 
Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Walkinshaw and seconded by 106 
Commissioner Jones.  107 

 108 
Discussion followed.    109 

 110 
Roll Call Vote: 111 
Commissioner Walkinshaw – Yes  112 
Commissioner Jones – Yes 113 
Chairperson Lucero – Yes  114 
 115 
Motion passed.  116 

 117 
b. PZHAC Case #061473 – 2630 Calle Segunda submitted by Jane/Paul Germani to install 118 

storage shed. Zoned Historical Residential (HR) 119 
 120 
Staff presented facts of the case.   121 

 122 
Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Walkinshaw and seconded by 123 
Commissioner Jones.  124 
 125 
Discussion followed.    126 
 127 
Roll Call Vote: 128 
Commissioner Jones – Yes 129 
Commissioner Walkinshaw – Yes  130 
Chairperson Lucero – Yes  131 
 132 
Motion passed.  133 

 134 

c. PZHAC Case #061478– 2600 Avenida de Mesilla submitted by Palacio Bar to install a 135 
sidewalk on north side of the building. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 136 

 137 
Staff presented facts of the case.   138 

 139 
Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Jones and seconded by 140 
Commissioner Walkinshaw.  141 
 142 
Discussion followed.    143 
 144 
Roll Call Vote: 145 
Chairperson Lucero – Yes  146 
Commissioner Jones – Yes 147 
Commissioner Walkinshaw – Yes  148 
 149 
Motion passed.  150 

d. PZHAC Case #061483 – 2060 Calle de Parian submitted by Jerry Noe for Bader Jouda of 151 
Tropical Dispensary LLC for a projecting 3 sq. ft. sign permit. Zoned: Historical Commercial 152 
(HC) 153 
 154 
Staff presented facts of the case.   155 
 156 



 

PZHAC Regular Minutes November 21, 2022 

Page 4 of 6 

 

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Walkinshaw and seconded by 157 
Commissioner Jones.  158 
 159 
Discussion followed.    160 
 161 
Roll Call Vote: 162 
Commissioner Jones – Yes 163 
Commissioner Walkinshaw – Yes  164 
Chairperson Lucero – Yes  165 
 166 
Motion passed.  167 

 168 

e. PZHAC Case #061484 – 2869 Calle de Sur submitted by Micaela Cadena to install a solar 169 
system.  Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 170 
 171 
Staff presented facts of the case.   172 
 173 
Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Jones and seconded by 174 
Commissioner Walkinshaw.  175 
 176 
Discussion followed.    177 
 178 
Roll Call Vote: 179 
Chairperson Lucero – Yes  180 
Commissioner Jones – Yes 181 
Commissioner Walkinshaw – Yes  182 
 183 
Motion passed.  184 

 185 

f. PZHAC Case #061486 – 2687 Calle de Parian submitted by William McIlvaine to install a 186 
privacy fence along property boundary. Zoned Historical Residential (HR) 187 

 188 
Staff presented facts of the case.   189 

 190 
Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Walkinshaw and seconded by 191 
Commissioner Jones.  192 
 193 
Discussion followed. 194 
 195 
Motion to amend the approval by adding the condition of the removal of the existing 196 
chain link fence once the new fence is complete and obtain right of entry from 197 
adjacent neighbor was presented by Commissioner Walkinshaw and seconded by 198 
Commissioner Jones.  199 
 200 
 201 
Roll Call Vote of Amendment: 202 
Commissioner Walkinshaw – Yes  203 
Commissioner Jones – Yes 204 
Chairperson Lucero – Yes  205 
 206 
Motion passed. 207 
  208 
Roll Call Vote of Amended Motion: 209 



 

PZHAC Regular Minutes November 21, 2022 

Page 5 of 6 

 

Commissioner Jones – Yes  210 
Commissioner Walkinshaw – Yes  211 
Chairperson Lucero – Yes  212 
 213 
Motion passed. 214 
  215 

g. PZHAC Case #061487 – 2685 Calle de Parian submitted by William McIlvaine to install a 216 
privacy fence along property boundary. Zoned Historical Residential (HR) 217 

 218 

Staff presented facts of the case.   219 
 220 
Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Walkinshaw and seconded by 221 
Commissioner Jones.  222 
 223 
Discussion followed.    224 
 225 
Motion to amend the approval by adding the condition of the removal of the existing 226 

chain link fence once the new fence is complete and obtain right of entry from 227 

adjacent neighbor was presented by Commissioner Walkinshaw and seconded by 228 
Commissioner Jones.  229 

 230 
Roll Call Vote of Amendment: 231 
Commissioner Jones – Yes 232 
Commissioner Walkinshaw – Yes  233 
Chairperson Lucero – Yes  234 
 235 
Motion passed. 236 
  237 
Roll Call Vote of Amended Motion: 238 
Commissioner Jones – Yes  239 
Commissioner Walkinshaw – Yes  240 
Chairperson Lucero – Yes  241 
 242 
Motion passed. 243 
  244 

h. PZHAC Case #061489 - 2380 Calle Principal/2210 Calle de Parian (Thunderbird) to replace 245 
4 rolled windows and 2 rotted doors on the backside of the building. Windows will match 246 
existing windows and doors will match existing metal doors. Zoned: Historical Commercial 247 
(HC) 248 

 249 
Staff presented facts of the case.   250 

 251 
Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Jones and seconded by 252 
Commissioner Walkinshaw.  253 
 254 
Discussion followed.    255 
 256 
Roll Call Vote: 257 
Commissioner Walkinshaw – Yes  258 
Commissioner Jones – Yes 259 
Chairperson Lucero – Yes  260 
 261 
Motion passed.  262 



 

PZHAC Regular Minutes November 21, 2022 

Page 6 of 6 

 

 263 
8. COMMISSIONERS / STAFF COMMENTS 264 
 265 

Chairperson Lucero commented to the audience that she is not ignoring what people wanted to 266 
say, the Commission usually goes by the cases listed on the agenda. Everyone has a right to send 267 
email or letters to the Mayor or Board of Trustees regarding any concerns about the Town of 268 
Mesilla and your properties. 269 
 270 
She then asked about any applications for the Community Development Coordinator position.  271 
Clerk-Treasurer replied that we currently don’t have any, but it has been advertised. 272 
 273 
Mayor Barraza commented that there will be a public hearing on December 12 during the regular 274 
Board of Trustees meeting at 6:00 pm for an appeal case by Preston Mitchell about short-term 275 
rentals. She asked for representation from the Commission to be there. 276 
 277 
Chairperson Lucero commented on the joint work session with the Board of Trustees which ran 278 
short. She is concerned about some of the ordinances that didn’t get discussed.  She requested that 279 
another session be set up to discuss these ordinances. Mayor Barraza replied that Clerk-Treasurer 280 
Bush will set up another session as soon as possible. 281 
 282 
Mayor Barraza also commented that the Architectural Styles Committee will be suspended until 283 
further notice. 284 

 285 
9. ADJOURNMENT 286 
 287 

Motion to adjourn was made by Commissioner Walkinshaw and seconded by 288 
Commissioner Jones.   289 
 290 
Roll Call Vote: 291 
Commissioner Walkinshaw - No 292 
Commissioner Jones - Yes 293 
Chairperson Lucero - Yes 294 
 295 
Motion passes. 296 

 297 
Meeting was adjourned at 3:20 p.m. 298 

 299 
 300 
APPROVED THIS 5th DAY OF DECEMBER 2022. 301 

 302 
 303 

 304 
                  ______________________________________________ 305 
     Yolanda Lucero 306 
     Chairperson 307 

 308 
 309 

ATTEST: 310 
 311 
 312 

______________________________________ 313 
Rani Bush 314 
Town Clerk-Treasurer 315 


















































































